Pre-qualification Meeting
April 17, 2007
General Notes

· Sign TRACK will be removed via an addendum to the contract

· Issue clarifications and addendums by Wednesday, April 18th.

· 3-Year warranty is not a maintenance contract, it is intended for defects in materials and workmanship.

Questions

Q1.  What about Requestor For Pay signs and Adopt a Highway signs?

A1:  Requestor for Pay Signs need to be assessed for relocation, but not replacement.  Adopts need to be assessed, relocated and replaced.
Q2.  Who will furnish Adopt-A-Highway name plates?

A2:     Contractors shall furnish the design in SignCAD.  Mn/DOT will furnish adopt name plates only.
Q3.  What is the Sign CAD version.

A3.  Mn/DOT will require the drawings in Sign CAD version 8.17.1.
Q4.  What is the schedule for delivery and will Mn/DOT assume responsibility for delay?

A4:   28 Day turnaround time has been suggested by Mn/DOT.  Mn/DOT would assume responsibilities for delay beyond the specified days according to the requirements of the RFP.  

Q5.  Who will review the directional sign designs?

A5.  District 4 staff will review the guide sign design and adopt-a-highway plates.
Q6.  Can you please clarify what is meant by % of the time on the job in section. 3.3.1 d) A6.  Mn/DOT will issue a clarification for the % of the time on the job

Q7.  Is the cost of fabrication of the guide signs included in the $850,000.

A7.  The Costs of fabrication of the guide signs will be borne by Mn/DOT and is included in the project estimate.
Q8.   Do signs 1999 or newer need to be replaced?

A8.   Signs that are 1999 or newer will need to be assessed.  If they need to be replaced, Mn/DOT will pay for these as an extra according to a standard price established in the contract.

Q9.  GPS coordinates for the database, will this be required?  
A9.  Mn/DOT will not capture GPS data.  Need to record by Mile Post and Offset.

Q10:  Can you expound upon the RFC drawings and what format they need to be presented in?
A10:  Mn/DOT is not looking for detailed CAD drawings.  Mn/DOT would like to see a diagram that will allow Mn/DOT to accurate review the engineering assessment without traveling to the site.  Mn/DOT is going to allow flexibility in how the design-build teams present this information to Mn/DOT.
Q11:  What if the bids come in over the estimated cost?  What happens if all the prices come in over the budget?

A11:  Mn/DOT District 4 has set a budget based on the estimate. As with other contracts in the event bids exceed the estimate, Mn/DOT District 4 will make that determination at the time of letting.

Q12:  Sign supplier needs to be shown on the organizational chart?  This may pose problems if bids need to be obtained from multiple suppliers.  
A12:  Mn/DOT will provide a clarification.

Q13:  What happens if we can’t meet the install date due to weather?
A13:  Contractor is obligated to meet the requirements in the contract.

Q14  Can a schedule change be considered an ATC?  
A14:  Mn/DOT will clarify in the RFP if this will be allowed to be submitted as an ATC?

Q15.  Will Mn/DOT guarantee RID documents?
Q16.  This will be addressed in the RFP. 

